MD. MOZAMMEL HOSSAIN BOKUL, PhD

Associate Professor Department of Mass Communication and Journalism University of Rajshahi, Rajshahi-6205, Bangladesh. sazzadbokulru@gmail.com, +8801716-672884

Curriculum Vitae

A: Research Engagement

Achieved PhD degree from Institute of Bangladesh Studies, University of Rajshahi, under supervision of Dr. Pradip Kumar Panday (a PhD degree holder from Sheffield University, UK). My Research title was 'Representation of People's War in Bangladeshi Films Based on Liberation War' (Dissertation written in Bangla).

B. Current Professional Position:

Associate Professor, Department of Mass Communication and Journalism, University of Rajshahi. Joined there as lecturer on 31 October 2009.

B-1: Teaching Concentration:

News Reporting, News Editing, Advertising, Film Studies, Information and Communication Technologies etc.

B-2: Professional Extra Affiliations:

- **1. Acting Provost** of Shaheed Shamsuzzoha Hall, University of Rajshahi, 3-7 March 2010.
- **2. House Tutor** of Shaheed Shamsuzzoha Hall, University of Rajshahi, 18 January 2010- July 2010.
- **3.** Cultural Secretary of Rajshahi University Club, from 2016-2017.

C. Education:

B. A. (Hons.) and M. S. S. from department of Mass Communication and Journalism, University of Dhaka, Bangladesh. Secured first class and 5th position in M. S. S. level and 2nd class in B. A. level. In both S. S. C and H. S. C., I have secured 1st Division (Star marks in S. S. C.) from Humanities Group under Rajshahi Board.

C-1: Major Area of Concentration in B. A. & M. S. S. Level:

Communication Theory, Communication Policy, Advanced Reporting, Advanced Editing and Page make-up, Public Relations, Population Communication, Advertising & Copywriting etc.

D. Previous Job Experiences:

1. Daily Kaler Kantho

July 2009-October 2009

• **Position:** Senior Sub-editor and Shift-In-Charge (International Desk)

Duties and Responsibilities:

• Editing of international news prepared by fellow sub-editors, writing headlines and Page Make-up.

2. Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution (BSTI)

June 2007-June 2009

Under Ministry of Industries, Government of Bangladesh.

• **Position:** Editor (Head of Publication Section)

Duties and Responsibilities:

* All Publication, Public Relations related Job, International Relations and Library Services job.

3. Scholastica Pvt. Ltd. (Now Ascent Group)

March 2007-May 2007

• **Position:** Assistant Manager (Media and Public Relations)

Duties and Responsibilities:

* All kind of Public Relations related Job and handling media affairs.

4. Daily Prothom Alo

May 2003-February 2007

• Position: Senior Sub-editor

<u>Duties and Responsibilities:</u> News editing, Translating, Writing news from Press Release, Writing headlines and Page make-up.

5. Daily Jugantor

• **Position:** Intern and Trainee Sub-editor.

May 2001--- Nov. 2001

Duties and Responsibilities:

• News editing, Translating, Writing news from Press Release, Writing headlines and Page make-up.

6. Daily Ajker Kagoj

July 1998--- Dec. 2000

Position: Cultural Reporter

Duties and Responsibilities:

• Interviewing singers, music directors, lyricists and other cultural personnel. Reporting cultural functions.

7. Smart Media production

Nov. 1998 --- Dec. 2003

Position: Program Assistant, Scriptwriter & Copywriter

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Writing script of documentary film.
- Developing theme and script of TV magazine & other programs.
- Developing theme and script of TV Advertisement.
- Giving assistance with director for TV drama & other programs.

Achievements:

- Script of documentary film on 'Sunderbans' which was telecasted on BTV.
- Script of TV filler on 'Careless road-crossing' which was telecasted on BTV.
- Script of TVC of 'Lily Laundry Soap' which was finally approved by Smart Media and by Lily Cosmetics, but not made in the long run.

8. Research Initiatives, Bangladesh:

Jan. 2003 --- April 2003

Project:

Poverty alleviation: Creative Initiatives from Community Level; It's Publicity and Promotion.

Position: Intern. *Achievements:*

• Completed a 4 months long research oriented internship under this project.

D. Organizational Affiliations:

1. Rajshahi University Film Society

Position: Founder President December 2011-Till now

2. Rajshahi University Film Archive

Position: Founder President 2017-Till now

3. North Bengal International University, Rajshahi Film Club (A private university film club of Rajshahi)

Position: Founder Founded in 2016

4. Agrani School and College, Rajshahi Film Society

Position: Founder Founded in 2017

5. Bangabandhu Parishad, Rajshahi District Unit (An intellectual unit of the proliberation social organization)

Position: Member March 2014-Till now

6. India-Bangladesh Friendship Society (An intellectual and social organization based on Dhaka)

Position: Life Member September 2014-Till now

7. Nazrul Academy, Churulia, Bardwan, West Bengal, India (A literary and cultural organization based on the life and literary works of Rebel Poet Kazi Nazrul Islam)

Position: Life Member March 2014-Till now

8. Bangladesh Itihas Sommiloni, Rajshahi Branch (A literary, research and cultural organization based on the history of Bangladesh)

Position: Vice President January 2015-Till now

E. Other Qualifications:

1. Documentary Film Maker

Achievements:

I have made my first documentary film in 2012, which was based on our first intellectual martyr Dr. Shamsuzzoha in liberation war. This film, named 'Dabanol' (Freedom of Fire:

Martyr Dr. Shamsuzzoha and Our Independence'), was released by our country's famous movie publisher Laser Vision in 2013. This is the only film based on our glorious historical event of Mass Uprising of 1969. This film is being telecasted in our country's private TV channels in every year from 2012.

Now I am making three more documentary films based on the life sketch of our great national poet Kazi Nazrul Islam (Rebel Poet).

2. Lyricist

Achievements:

One of my lyrics has been tuned by renowned music director **Pronob Ghosh** which was vocalized by popular singer **Badsha Bulbul** in his album '**Bather Shraban'**. The song was on the aired on BTV, Channel I and ATN Bangla. Other lyrics were tuned by other renowned music directors such as Milton Khandoker, Lucky Akhand, Md. Ishaq, Azmir Babu and so on.

3. Rhyme Writer

Achievements:

Numerous rhymes were published in almost all national dailies such as Prothom Alo, Bhorer Kagoj, Sangbad, Ajker Kagoj etc. My first book of Rhyme Collection named 'Ek Hari Chora' has been published by Koli Prokashoni.

4. Story Writer

Achievements:

I have written story also. One of my science fiction stories (named 'One Day of Year 3010) has been published in our country's most popular monthly magazine 'Rahosso Potrika' in April 2012 issue.

Note:

All of my literary works were published by my pseudonym earlier by AHSAN SAZAD & now by SAZZAD BOKUL.

G. Personal Details:

Father's Name : Md. Ismail Hossain Mother's Name : Late Monwara Begum

Marital Status : Double

Spouse : Dr. Jannatul Jahan

Children : Raisa Jahan Rimjhim (9) and Roudra Hasan (7) Current Address : G-524, Sultanabad, Ghoramara, Boalia, Rajshahi Permanent Address : 72, Dharampur, Binodpur Bazar, Motihar, Rajshahi

Date of birth : 09-10-1978

Nationality : Bangladeshi (By Birth)

Declaration

I hereby declare that the details furnished above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I didn't take participate any activities subversive to nation or state.

(Signature)		